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The house is a 2-1/2 story brick structure with
internal flush gable chimneys. The five bay main (south)
facade is laid up in Flemish bond with flat brick arches over
the windows and centrai dcorway The doorway has a five-lignht
transom above ta: lintel and three light sidelights flanking
the door. Paneled pilaster strips separate the doorway and
sidelights; there are alsc panels beneath the sidelights., A
porch {one story) with chamfered posts covers the three
central bays. The cornice consists of a row c¢f angled bricks
between rows of stretchers. Window sills are brick headers
except for those windows opening onto the porch, which have
wooden sills. There are small windons flanking the stacks
on both end walls at the attic level.

A Tower two story rear wing is contemporary with the
main block and exhibits similar detailing. It has a large
flush gable chimney on the north end wall. An addition to
this wing also appears to be contemoorary; it too has a
cnimney on the end wall.:

The center hall has a three run staircase. One room
opens on each side of the hall. The fireplace surrounds
have pilasters set on bases supporting blocks, between which
run horizontally-fluted panels. The moulded shelf rests on
the blocks and the projects deeply. There is a geometric
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stitutional Convention, and signed the instru-
ment in September, being a strong advocate for
its adoption. Tt is known that during his later
vears he lived in Forest Glen where he is huried
in Old St. John’s C‘hapel cemetery.

From Richard Lowe HHall the Killmain plan-

tation came into possession of the Young family
who came from Frederick County to the Pooles-
ville area between 1812 and 1814, The Youngs
came from Rotterdam, Holland, in ;Soptomber,
1753, where their name was Jong. Ludwick
Young, Jr., the first to come to Montgomery
(‘ounty, was a grandson of the first T.udwick to
come to America. [le was born in 1765, mar-
ried Catharine Shafer, and died September 24,
1820, Both are buried in the family burial plot
on the farm in a large grove of trees.

Ludwick Young, Jr., had six sons and two
daughters, and at his death each son reeecived
a tarm. The widow, Catharine Shafer Young,
remained in the old home with her son, David,
who inherited that farm. When she died in 1825

David, who in 1820 had married Matilda Chil-
ton. remained in the stone house, and after the
early death of Matilda married Phoehe R. Dono-
hoe in 1836. According to family records Phoebe
Young lived in the stone house after the death
of David Young in 1879,

The next owner of Killmain house was Isaac
Young, son of David by his first wife Matilda
who was born in 1830. In May, 1856, Isaac
married Margaret Young, cousin, their daugh-
ter inheriting the home farm. This daughter
was named Verlinda Lueretia Young. She mar-
ried Frederick (Mlagett, and they were the last
of the Young family to own the old stone house
and to live there.

Charles W, Oxley, a local farmer, bought tle
Killmain farm, and in 1927 sold it to Adam S.
Shannon, whose wife was Margaret B. Neel.
The farm now contains one hundred and
seventy-three aeres,

Mr. Chas F. Jacobsen, 1)anker of Washington
bought this old estate in 1956, from Mr. and
Mrs. A. S. Shannon, then containing about 175
acres, to which he has added an additional tract.

Mr. Jacobsen tore down the two century old
rough stone house and erected a neat brick cot-
tage for his farmer and family to live in. The
veteran Banker, continues to live in his home on
Persimmon Tree Road, near Bethesda, driving
out to the farm occasionally.

ITe has renamed the plantation ““BROAD
RUN FARM.”

Killmain II

HE superb Colonial brick house shown

on 195, was one of several built in early

days upon a land grant of 1,300 acres
made to Daniel Carrvoll, the Elder, in 1735.

From the roof of this house, on a hill of 425
feet elevation with extensive mountain views, a
man about one hundred vears agoe attempted to
flv into fame—or eternity—using as his inspira-
tion the sailing turkey buzzards and a similar
attempt of “‘Darius Green and his flving ma-
chine.””

In the woods of this old plantation near the
highway there stood for an unknown number of
vears a Friends’ Meeting House built of logs,
chinked with stones, and covered with mortar.
But the religious organization as well as the
houxe of worship seem to have fallen apart, for
nothing has been heard of cither since 1890.

The house is of rough brick, no doubt made

nearby, and is painted white. Its interior details,
woodwork, and mantels are indicative of the pe-
riod shortly after the Revolutionary War, and
the whole house is in a fine state of preservation.
Before the property was owned by the Pleaxants
family, it belonged to the Trundle family. Theyv
may have built the house, or it may have been
bullt it has been suggested, by some of the
Young family who for many vears owned sev-
eral farms in this area. (See Killmain I)

Two deeds are on record from Hezekiah Trun-
dle to Basil B. Pleasants, one dated September,
1849, for 123 acres, the other dated January 8,
1850, for 523 acres of land, part of a survey
made by William Mathews in July, 1849. The
price to he paid for the 523 acres was $6,800.

In 1867 two Friends from Carroll County
named Haines came to the rescue of Basil and
Phoebe with a loan of $3.800, pavable in three
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vears, made *‘for the purpose of relieving Basil
B. Pleasants from pressure of two mortgages,
amounting to $3,150, held by one Clagett.”” But
this failed to solve their diffieulties, for a record
of January, 1873, shows the release of the ahove
mortgage, and the issue of a deed by a trustee
representing Basil B. and Phoebe R. Pleasants,
deceased, in favor of John F. Waesche.

It was during the occupancy of Basil and

Phoebe Pleasants that Basil made his attempt -

to fly. As the story has been told for several
eonerations, Basil elimbed out onto the roof of
the three-story house through a trap door. The
door and cover were there a few years ago as
evidence. After tying on his wings he hopped
off into space from an elevation that looked
ideal for such a test. But in his excitement he
forgot an important part of flying, He forgot
to flap his wings. His neighbors, who had as-
sembled to see, the proposed flight, and his
faomily and servants sereamed from the ground,
““Flap thy wings, Basil. Flap thy wings.”
Friend Basil landed ignominiously in his own
front lawn, breaking a leg. He was seen for
a time thereafter on erutelies.

William Aund, well-known Montgomery Coun-
ty citizen, heard the story from his grandfather
as well as from the family of Maurice Talbot,
well-known attorney who lived nearby at the
time the flight was attempted.

It appears that John Waesche sold the farm
shortly after he bought it, for Benson Talbot
owned it for a time, and on April 4, 1886, con-
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veyed the property, then containing 125 acres
to William F. Seymour for $7,500. This deed
refers to *‘Resurvey Of Killmain,”” and to the
line of a deed devised to David Pleasants hy
his father, the late Basil B. Pleasants,

Patrick H. McLeod was a professor of dead
languages at Georgetown College before the
Civil War. William F. Seymour was a promi-
nent hat manufacturer of Georgetown. These
families lived near each other and were intimate
and friendly. In due eourse of events, Wilfred
F. MeLeod married Alice A. Seymour, daughter
of William F.

The farm, Kilhnain 1I, was purchased by
William F. Seymour in 1879 or 1880 for his
daughter and son-in-law. Moving to the coun-
try from Georgetown after having received his
medical degree, Wilfred McLeod practiced in
Montgomery County for a number of years and
was highly regarded as a physician.

The will of Willinm F. Seymour was probated
in 1889, and his farm was re-purchased by John
Waesche, who lived on an adjoining farm, for
his son Richard Waesche and his wife. The
Basil Pleasants story was graphically told to the
Author by Richard Waesche.

Mr. and Mrs. Richard F. Waesche had no
children, and shortly after he died his widow
sold the old home in 1940 to Claude Livingston,
a real estate operator of Washington. The
Livingston family used the place as a summer
home until after his death in 1946, when its 132
acres were purchased by Capt. L. A. Aber-
crombie, of the United States Navy, who is the
present owner. Not visible in the photograph
a long rear wing built in two different levels
forms an “L’" with the main structure.

In the main part of the house on the first
floor are the center hall which has a rear door
to the flower garden, to the right of the hall
is a main dining room, and to the left, a lovely
parlor. These two main rooms have high ceil-
ings, lovely Adam-type carved mantels, panelled
window jambs and sides, and deep cornices at
the ceiling. All details of this house appear
to be of the period just following the Revolu-
tion. The Waesches told the writer that ae-

cording to tradition the house was built about
1810 {o 1815.
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